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March 18, 2014

Lee County Development Dept.
Attn: Paul O’Connor

P O Box 348

Fort Myers, Fl 33902-0398

Dear Mr. O’Connor,

Judith A. Kamnski, Janet L. Pallo and John D. Pallo, owners of condominium # 101,
Riverside Beach, Strap #17-45-24-01-00000.00CE, 12498 Riverside Drive, Fort Myers,
33919 ask that you consider our objection to the property we own for redesignation
from Central Urban to S-6, which would change our present allocation from 10 units per
acre to 6 units per acre..

Rezoning to S-10 instead of S-6 secure would secure our present 10 units per acre.

Riverside Beach property owners would obviously benefit if there were a future
development. The county would benefit as well from the larger tax base

Thank you for your help,

Unit Owners: o
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Copy to:
Chahram Badamtchian, AICP Senior Planner
Brandon D. Dunn, Senior Planner




